HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE - January 18, 1983

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE,
JANUARY 18, 1983.

CHAIRMAN JOE BRAND called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. in Room
129 of the Capitol.

HOUSE BILL 167

Chairman Brand called for testimony on House Bill 167 by calling
on its sponsor, REPRESENTATIVE JACK SANDS. Rep. Sands said the
bulky bill has "not much in it." He said it has a lot to do with
the business affairs of the Office of the Secretary of State, and
what happens when papers are filed with the Secretary of State.
At present, he said, the moving entity has to file two original
copies of a particular document. He said the 70 plus pages of
the measure allows the moving entity to file one original and one
copy of documents. He said in this age of Zerox machines, it is
easier to have one original. He also said another change would
require that when a corporation wishes to change the location of
its office, the president or vice president of the corporation
must sign the notice of change of address. The bill would allow

"any officer" to sign. Rep. Sands said "that's all the 70 pages
does." (EXHIBIT A)

THERE BEING NO FURTHER PROPONENTS TO THE MEASURE BEING HEARD,
AND NO OPPONENTS TO HOUSE BILL 167, CHAIRMAN BRAND CALLED FOR
QUESTIONS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS.

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS

REPRESENTATIVE CHET SOLBERG said that in the process of changing
a corporate agent, could an officer sign his own change of office?
Rep. Sands said no, the bill would provide only that an officer
sign an application for a change of location for the corporation.
Rep. Solberg asked about when a corporate agent is changed, can he
alone change his designation to himself or to another person.

Rep. Sands said that could be done if the corporation is a domes-
tic corporation.

Chairman Brand asked for Christians to please explain the problems
as they now exist. Christians said that often the wrong corporate
officer signs the forms, resulting in a "waste of time." He said
that 35 percent of states do as under the proposed bill.

REPRESENTATIVE KATHLEEN MCBRIDE asked if the requirement of having
the President or Vice President of a corporation to sign was to
have those officers know who the corporate agent is. Christian
said that any officer is simply as responsible for a corporation



:‘MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 18, 1983
Page Two

as the President or Vice President, and furthermore, if there is
going to be fraud, its just as likely to happen anyway.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER QUESTIONS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS, CHAIRMAN {
BRAND CLOSED THE HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 167.

HOUSE BILL 173 q

Chairman Brand called for the hearing on House Bill 173 by calling i
on its sponsor, REPRESENTATIVE CLYDE SMITH. Rep. Smith said that
House Bill 173 was a money-saver because it would reduce under
terms of the law the number of copies of elections laws to be fur-
nished to election precincts. He said the bill would require that
only Title 13 be sent to precincts. Rep. Smith introduced a letter ‘
from the Legislative Council concerning the problem. He said a

cost of about $36,690 would be avoided by the bill, in addition g
to the shipping cost by the Secretary of State's office. ‘

Cliff Christians, representing Secretary of State James Waltermire,

said Title 13 is a small section of the entire book that is now j
required to be sent to local precincts. He said much of the current |
requirement is not relevant to elections. He estimated a savings

of $8,906 per publication. (EXHIBIT A) .
NO OTHER PROPONENTS BEING HEARD, AND NO OPPONENTS TO HOUSE BILL 173
BEING HEARD, CHAIRMAN BRAND CALLED FOR QUESTIONS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS.:
REPRESENTATIVE FRANCIS BARDANOUVE said that he would get one book |
from the Secretary of State's office and asked if this was the one.
Christians said that it was. He said the bill would allow the Sec-
retary of State's office to cut down the mailing to candidates as
well.

Rep. McBride asked if the Secretary of State is now required by law |
to do so, and wouldn't the Secretary of State's office have to change
the law. Marian Campbell, representing the Secretary of State's
office, said that if the bill passes, Title XIII would fulfill the
provisions of both laws.

Rep. McBride asked how the book has gotten so cluttered with other %
things. 4

Chairman Brand and Rep. Hand asked if the measure would amount to |
burdening the local clerks and recorders offices. Christians said 4
there may be a clerk and recorder who wants to photocopy the entire
book, and would still be able to under terms of the bill.



'MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 18, 1983
Page Three

THERE BEING NO FURTHER QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS, CHAIRMAN
BRAND CLOSED THE HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 173.

HOUSE BILL 169

Chairman Brand called for testimony about House Bill 169 by calling
on its sponsor, REPRESENTATIVE RALPH EUDAILY. Rep. Eudaily said

the bill was introduced at the request of the Teachers' Retirement
System and would redefine the definition of earned compensation for
the purposes of computing retirement benefits. He said the bill
would put a handle on the concept of "earned compensation" in order
to keep it from having an adverse effect on the retirement system.

He deferred to Bob Johnson, Administrator of the Teachers' Retirement
System, for further information.

Johnson endorsed Eudaily's remarks, saying that members of the system
about ready to retire have found ways to inflate their earned compen-
sation levels for the purposes of the three critical years used to
compute retirement benefits. He said, for example, it is often
arranged that a member soon to retire will arrange to have compen-
sation for use of an automobile, or for fees for unrelated, extra-
curricular activities. Another way is to take into account life
insurance arrangements. Johnson said that because the benefits are
figured on the three highest years of compensation that are consecutive,
or the end of a member's career, the compensation level can be arti-
ficially inflated. He said the "imputed taxable value rises dramatically
with wages." Johnson said it amounts to a source of unfunded liability
to the system and the Legislature has a responsibility to curtail

the problem.

Owen Nelson, representative of the Mountana Education Association, said
he agreed about increasing the liability support mechanism. He said
the MEA believes the benefit should be based on actual income that

is actually contributed toward retirement by the system member.

NO OTHER PROPONENTS BEING HEARD, AND NO OPPONENTS BEING HEARD TO HOUSE
BILL 169, CHAIRMAN BRAND CALLED FOR QUESTIONS BY COMMITTEE MEMBERS.

Rep. Walter Sales asked how this would work if any action to be

taken by the Legislature could not by law be retroactive. Johnson
said the measure was, indeed, prospective only, and he said this
would not take away benefits from those already earning benefits at a
particular level.

REPRESENTATIVE JERRY DRISCOLL raised the question of the matter of
compensation for the presidents of various universities for a furnished
home and groceries.



“MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 18, 1983
Page Four

REPRESENTATIVE BARDANOUVE observed that "this bill is a take-away,
not a give-away, right?" Rep. Eudaily agreed that it was. Rep.
Bardanouve observed that the bill's summary provided by the Legis-
lative Council researcher was confusing. He said he also shared
Rep. Driscoll's concern about the university system's home and
groceries. Rep. Bardanouve also observed that "the higher up you
are, the less is taken away." Rep. Eudaily said that there are
other forms of salary, and that school administrators get more in
compensation than teachers.

REPRESENTATIVE JOE HAMMOND asked if the bill would allow extra-
curricular activities, for which teachers are paid extra fees, to
be counted. Johnson said the bill would take such considerations
out.

REPRESENTATIVE GAY HOLLIDAY observed that the legislation is not a
class issue, because some teachers, as well as university presidents,
get housing. Rep. Eudaily agreed. Rep. Holliday said that teachers
in colonies often get food. She asked if teachers in colonies were
included as part of the Teachers' Retirement System. Johnson

said they would be if the colony schools are public schools.

Rep. Sales observed that some schools in Gallatin County furnish
housing.

REPRESENTATIVE LLOYD MCCORMICK noted that no matter what "fringe
benefits" are, they all come out of a teacher's pay.

Rep. McBride asked if housing by school districts is considered

now in computation of earned compensation for retirement purposes.
Johnson said that it is counted as a wage in kind if it is declared
by the individual members. "Whether they are paying on it is up

to them," Johnson said. Rep. McBride said the matters of a car and
life insurance are those taken care of by the bill.

REPRESENTATIVE GLENN MUELLER asked how many teachers have teacherages.
Johnson said he did not know.

Chairman Brand observed that some teachers pay rent to school dis-
tricts when they are provided teacherages.

REPRESENTATIVE FRANCIS KOEHNKE said that districts ought to charge
teachers for housing and then raise salaries by the same amount.

Rep. Bardanouve asked what the fiscal impact of the bill would be.
Johnson said he was not exactly sure. He said that in the future,
it would help the unfunded liability of the system from increasing.



"MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 18, 1983
Page Five

REPRESENTATIVE JOHN RYAN said that in Garfield County, school boards
do not charge for teacherages.

Rep. Bardanouve said that when teachers pay for housing, it is not
a fringe benefit.

Rep. Driscoll asked how many members of the system claimed teacherages
when they retire. Johnson said he did not know because it was not
a separate reporting item.

Rep. Smith asked how the fund is funded. Johnson said that the pen-
sion payments are made from contributions and investments of the
capital. Rep. Smith observed that no money is paid in by the members
for life insurance and housing. He asked, "What's the problem if
contributions are made?" Johnson said that typically, these contribu-
tions are made only for a period of three years in order to increase
retirement benefits.

Rep. Holliday asked that if the bill passes and housing is considered
a valid consideration, could the reporting system be changed to reflect
teacherages. Johnson said it could.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER QUESTIONS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS, CHAIRMAN
BRAND CLOSED THE HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 169.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Brand brought the committee into Executive Session by
calling for a motion on House Bill 169.

Rep. Holliday asked if more research was needed on the measure. Chair-
man Brand asked committee members if they would prefer that a subcom-
mittee be appointed. Rep. Holliday said she would prefer to see
language to cap the housing factor used by some members of the system.
Rep. Hand said he wanted to pull the college presidents out of the
measure as well. Rep. Bardanouve said that would be unfair to col-
lege presidents. Chairman Brand said a $150 cap should be put on
housing issues to take care of the problems. Chairman Brand asked

if the committee wished to defer to Legislative Council researcher
Lois Menzies for an amendment. Rep. Sales said that if a cap is
placed on housing, wouldn't that be another way of encouraging

use of the device, thus bringing about more abuse.

Rep. Driscoll said that a lot of teachers in the smaller schools
do not know about the cost of housing and the fact that it can be
used.

Rep. Solberg said he did not think that the cap would accomplish what
the committee intends; he said the highly paid teachers and administra-
tors would demand more salary and that in the long run salary payments
would be higher.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 18, 1983
Page Six

Chairman Brand said the problem is that some members are using the
last three years of their service to boost retirement payments out
of proportion to what they are entitled to during their periods of
contribution to the system.

Rep. Smith suggested putting a $150 cap on housing issues in order
to persuade more system members to pay income taxes on the housing
benefit they receive.

Rep. Holliday MOVED to have an amendment drawn to place a cap of
$150 on housing factors. Rep. Koehnke SECONDED.

Rep. Bardanouve said he was not sure that $150 is a fair figure.
Rep. Sales said the way to solve the problem is to change the
three-year period for computation of benefits to 20 years and "not
worry about it."

Rep. Hand MOVED a substitute motion for a $150 cap. Chairman Brand
reminded him that that was the motion.

The questions was called and the motion carried by voice vote,
Reps. Sales, Mueller, and Hand voting "no."

HOUSE BILL 167

Rep. Sales MOVED DO PASS. Rep. Mueller SECONDED. The question was
called and the motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

HOUSE BILL 173

Rep. Bardanouve MOVED DO PASS Rep. Sales SECONDED. The question
was called and the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous voice vote.

HOUSE BILL 154

Rep. Driscoll MOVED to adopt all amendments. Rep. Hammond SECONDED.

Chairman Brand answered a question by Rep. McBride that the State
Lands Department agrees with the amendment.

The question was called and the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous voice
vote. The amendment was adopted.

Rep. Hammond MOVED DO PASS House Bill 154 as amended. Rep. Smith
seconded. The question was called and the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous
voice vote.



\"iMINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
January 18, 1983
Page Seven

HOUSE BILL 155

Rep. Smith MOVED to adopt the amendments as presented. Rep. Mueller
SECONDED.

Rep. McBride asked if the title needed to be expanded. Legislative
researcher Lois Menzies said it did not.

The question was called for and the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous voice
vote. The amendments were accepted as presented.

Rep. Solberg MOVED DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. John Phillips SECONDED.
The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous voice
vote.

HOUSE BILL 79

Chairman Brand noted the committee would handle HB 79 tomorrow.

HOUSE BILL 141

Rep. Gay Holliday said that she believed the committee should endorse
full funding of the purchase of military time by the employee.

Legislative Researcher Lois Menzies noted that two fiscal notes were
coming for the bill.

Rep. Bardanouve warned committee members to be careful about burdening
the Fish and Game Retirement Fund.

Chairman Brand noted, "We bailed them out before."

Legislative Researcher Menzies noted that if the benefits are fully
funded by employees a fiscal note would not be needed.

Rep. Mueller MOVED to accept the amendments. Rep. Hammond SECONDED.
Rep. Bardanouve observed the benefits to be provided by the bills
were fair and were not "freebies."

Rep. Driscoll noted that should a member of a system choose to take
advantage of the buy-out option it would cost from $3,500 to $4,000
for each year of service. "Who can afford that?" he asked.

The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by voice vote. Rep.
Holliday voting "no:"

Rep. Holliday MOVED DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Koehnke SECONDED. The
question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous voice vote.



~.

"~ _MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

January 18, 1983
Page Eight

HOUSE BILL 57

Chairman Brand called the measure "a $5 million baby."
Rep. Mueller MOVED DO NOT PASS. Rep. Solberg SECONDED.

Chairman Brand noted that REPRESENTATIVE BOB PAVLOVICH, the sponsor,
wished to save the bill somehow. Chairman Brand said the measure
represented a "big financial burden." He said that "Bob tried to
make Vietnam Vets the same as with the Teachers' Retirement." But
he said the Teachers' Retirement System is different than the PERS,
which Rep. Pavlovich seeks to accomplish. Chairman Brand said
that's the problem and that's why it would cost $5 million.

REPRESENTATIVE O'CONNELL asked if now may Vietnam Veterans purchase
their time. Chairman Brand confirmed they could. "This bill says
they get their money back," Chairman Brand said.

Rep. McBride questioned, and Legislative Researcher Menzies respon-
ded, that the PERS system does not distinguish between wars as
does the Teachers' Retirement System.

The question being called, the MOTION CARRIED by voice vote. The
bill did not pass. Voting "no" were Reps. O'Connell, Phillips,
McCormick, Driscoll and McBride.

REPRESENTATIVE MUELLER MOVED ADJOURNMENT. REP. §SMITH SECONDED.
THE MOTION WAS APPROVED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE.

//ﬁef. JOE BRAND, Chairman



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

. N JANUARY 18, 19 83
s+ ¥rd
MR, ... SPBAKER e
3 ”,E A :" "
We, your committee oN......cocevecrieenennaen. STA‘ ...... p“ 3\! ‘:ISTRATIO:; ___________________________
having had under consideration ...........c.ccvveun. E OLSL ........................................................................... Bill No 167
Lo Bdrst  aaiting osns o White |

: . Al

"AX ACT TO AMEWD AD GENRRALLY REVIL THEZ LAWS RELATED TO THE PILIuG
OF DUPLICATE ORIGIWALS OF DOCUMENTIWITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE®,
AMENDING SECTIONS 30-13-204, 30-11207, 30-13-208, 30-13-219,
30-13-212, 30-13-311, 39-13-312, 3@3-314 THROUGH 0-13-11g,
35-1~201, 35-1-203, 35-1-209, 35~149, 35-1-212, 35*1~2i3,‘35~1~3a5,
35-1-602, 35-1-612, 35-1-804, 35-145, 35-1-901 TERouCH 35-1-904,
35-1-907 THROUGH 35-1-909, 35-1-91135-1-912, 35~1-1008, 35-1-1003,
R RO T R R N R S A K XK N R R
35-1-1011, 35-1-1013, 35-1-1012, 35-201, 35-2-293, 35-2-298

T THROUGH 35-2-210, 35-2-303, 35-2-60 35-2-705, 35-2-7ps, i5-2-307,

| 35-2-208, 35-2-810, 35-2-812, 35-2-', 35-2-1201, 35-6-201, 35-12-506,
35-12~1392, 35-12-1393, AND 35-17-2i MCA,®

Respectfully report as follows: ThaDUSE BILL Ho. 167

DO_PASS.
e o co. e — T

Helena, Mont.



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

- o JANUARY 18, 19 €3
WR. ... BPERRER i
We, your committee onS‘?}l‘E‘ghﬂﬂIﬁEﬁ’Rﬂ‘?lﬁﬂ ...........................
having had under consideration ...... HGUSE ......................................................... Bill N 173
................................... ill No. e

e i e A AR B TP g AN

girse . resilmg ool

«p¥ ACT AMENDING SECTION 13-1i101, MCA, 7O REQUIRE TEAT THE

ELECTION LAW
AYLY TITLE 13, MCA."

Respectfully report as follows: That.....cceeeeee EQ !}8 .....
DO.PASS...

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.

s T BE FURNISHED'O ELECTION PRECI¥NCTS IBCLUDE

HEP, JOE BRAND, Chairman.



.

W ~ STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

JANUARY 18, 83
.................................................................... 19
SPEAXER
MR e s e s nr e s sesanene
STATE ADMINISTRATION
WE, YOUT COMMITEEE ON ...cocieiiiieeiiieeiieiesiee s ierees et seeate s e e sa e s esataeeenssesessaesansaeasnsnsteeasstaessaseansssnnssssnsanenssssasssnseesssassnesssnssennnnne
gousy ‘ 154
having had under CONSIAEration ... it eeere e s e e e s sbeaea s ssesset et reaeaessssnnsnsesnnen Bill No. cocceveerinannne.
firse , white
readingcopy ()
color

“AH ACT TO PROVIDE THAT THE CONAISSIONER OF STATR LANDS MAY APPOISY
A¥ ARBITRATOR TO ASCERTAIN THZ VALUE OF IMPROVEMENYTS OX STATE LAWD
WAZA MMY PARTY REPUSES TO DO 30; AMBADING SECTION 77-6-356, MCA.®

Respectfully report @s fOHOWS: TRat........cciiciiriiieiiecrnieniseeenstesesscreessaiessasessessseesasseorsssssssasssssssssssessmsreses Bill No

be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 8.
Following: *;*
Insert: "‘}’0 PEBRMIT A DSCISYOH BY THX DEPARTHEHY OF STATE LARDS
ASCERTAIRISG THE VALUZ OF IMDPROVEMENTE T0 BR APPEALED
7O TAE DISTRICT COURT:*

2. Page 2, line 3.
Pollowing: “and”
Insext: *, excapt as providad in submection (4).%

3. Pagae 2, line 12.
Pollowing: "demand.™
Insort: *{4) If pitheyr partv i3 4dissatisfied with valuation
fizxed by the department, he may within 30 days afteor receipt

STATE PUB. CO. JOE BRAHD, Chairman.

Helena, Mont,

COMMITTEE SECRETARY



PAGE THOQ OF TH#O (HA 154)

... JANURRY 13, o33

of the department’'s decision petition tha district
court ia the county in which the majority of the
state land i3 located of the district court of Lewis
and Clark County for ijudicial raviaew of the decision.”

- NID AS AMENDED

DO PAS3
o \\
- \\\\
‘\r"
i
CTATE PUB. CO. "{"P J{}g E%‘B' .......................... Cha”man .........

Helena, Mont.



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT Januvary 18, 1383

Page 1 of 1
January 18, 1é 33
MR, SEEAKER
We, your committee on..... STA“‘:BABHI:}IS?RATIM ...........................................................................................
having had under consideration ........ ROUSE ............................................................................................ Bill No. 3‘55 .......
"AN ACT TO PROVIDZ FOR AN ARBITRATION PROCRSS WHENIVER A STATE
LESSEE AND A PARTY RECRIVING A RIGIT~OP-WAY EASEMENT ARE UHABLE
TO AGRET O¥ THE VALUE OF THE DAMACGES RESULTING PROM 5uUCH EASEMENT:;
AMENDING SECTIONN 77-2-107, ¥CA.”
Respectfully report as follows: Thatgmsg .................................................................... Bill Nol55 ........
33 AMENDED AS FTOLLOWS:

1. Page 2, line 21.

Pollowing: “and”
Insert: °, except as provided in subsection (a),”

2. Page 2, line 25.

Pollowing: "demand.”

Insert: "(e) If eithar party is dissatisfied with the valuation
fixed by the department, he may within 30 days after
raceipt of the dapartment’s decision petition the

~district court in the county in which the majority of =
the state land is located or the district court &n Lewis -~
and Clark County for judicial reviaw of the decision.” = -

et et kb

Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont. DD TONTT MW Y A



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT  ®Ace oxe BF TW0

JASUARY 18, 23

MR e BB BARER s
. STAYE ADMINSSTRATION
We, your COMmIttee ON .....ccevvuveeevreeririereeereeennnn. e eeeetreeureteaeaetettterneerrett et etaaanaet et teetenaan it aennrentssen et hnnsasaanetrnneeenesans
having had under consfderation gmg ............................................................. Bill No...... 141
firse . white
readingcopy ()

“AN ACT ALLOWING CAME WARDENS TO QUALIPY ACTIVE SERVICE IX THR
ARMED PORCES POR RETIRZMENT PUBPOSES: AND PROVIDING AN IMHEDIATE
EFFECTIVE DATE,

Respectfully report @s fOllOWS: That.........iciierieeiicvereerseireinnessesiserssesesnistsesesesesssessnssssesssssssssresssesesassssens Bill No..ccoveenennnn.ns
be anended &8 follows:

1. Page ), linec 12.
Following: "with*
Strike: "10%
Ingert: *151

2, Paga 1, line 19.

Pollowing: “"fund tha"™

Strika: *amount"”

Iazsert: *actuarial cost of granting the service”

DO PASS

REP . S48 SRAND, Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.

COMMITTEE SECRETARY



3. Page 1, line

12,

Tollowiag: "hoard”

Strike: *to bhe”

4, Pagsa 1, line

Tollowing: line 1

Sevike: “dua”

3. Page 1, line 2

Following: *his”
Strikae: “1lth®
Ingert: "16th”

5. Page 2, line
?allowing: Yof"
Strike: *“10°
Insart: *15°

7. Page 2, lines 2 through 1l1.

1.

PAGL TWO OF THO

| JANUARY &,

Strike: subsection (2) in its entirety.

AHD AS AMEHDED
DO_PASS

STATE PUSB. CO.
Helena, Mont.

{53 141)

Chairman.



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

JAHUARY 18, ' 19 23
MR. ... SEBARER ..o,
We, your committee on %ATEADHKQ'ISTRA?IQH ................................................................................
having had under consideration ........... L5 00 £33 OO Bill No. 57 .........

"AR ACT 7O PROVIDE VETERANS OF WORLD WAR IT AHD THE KOREAN AND
VIETNAM CONPLICTS SERVICE CREDITS FOR THE PUBLIC EMPLOYZES'
RETIREMENT SYSTEM COMPARABLE TO CREDIT GRAWTED POR MILITARY
SERVICE UNDSR THE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM; PROVIDIRG PUNDING
FOR THESE CREDITS THROUGH EMPLOYER CONTRIEUTIONS; AMENDIHG
SLCTIONS 19-3-503 AND 19-3-801, MCA; AND PROVIDING AR EFFECTIVE

 DATE." veee
Respectfully report as follows: That................. “;G%SE ............................................................................. Bill NOS? ..........
DO PAGSX NOT PASS
R SE B R e

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.



&S s
LY -
- DIANA 8. DOWLING
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
CODE COMMISSIONER
ELEANOR ECK
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

ROBERTA MOODY
DIRECTOR, LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

ROBERT PERSON
DIRECTOR, RESEARCH

SENATE MEMBERS

PAT M. GOODOVER
CHAIRMAN

CARROLL GRAHAM
JOSEPH P. MAZUREK
JESSE O'HARA

£ MEMBERS - . . :
szi" VINCENT gm{ Untana 3 i Bgtﬁ [ﬂt[ne @Uunttl S'B?:é)é:;: ':?JECL;UNTING DIVISION
VICE CHAIRMAN . ROBERT C. PYFER
REX MANUEL Stute anptinl RECTOR, LEGAL SERVICES
BURT L. HURWITZ elena @. 59620
BOBBY SPILKER % ’ g}ﬂ
(406) 449-3064

December 17, 1981

Hon. Jim Waltermire
Secretary of State
State Capitol

Helena, Montana 59620

Dear Mr. Waltermire:

I understand that because of faulty records and/or changes in
personnel, etc., your office had difficulty in budgeting for the
1981 publication of the election laws required by 13-12-101. At
its meeting December 15, 1981, the Legislative Council agreed to
absorb Council staff wages and Department of Administration
computer costs involved with this project, but requested that I
let you know exactly what those costs were so that vou can
properly budget for this in 1983. The members of the Council
also suggested that the Legislature would be verv interested in
your opinion as to whether or not the publication is needed and,
if so, worth the exorbitant price. One suggestion that struck me
as perhaps worth pursuing, since the Code is widely available at
county offices, libraries, etc., was that the Secretary of State
merely list the section numbers and catchlines of the laws
involved with perhaps an accompanying index.

In addition to the charges paid to the printer by your office,
which I understand will be over $14,000 this year, and the
$4,187.71 charged by Data Retrieval to produce camera-ready copy
at $6.42 per page, the following costs were incurred by this
office and should be considered a cost of producing the election
laws. )

- EXHIBIT A - HOUSE BILL 167
1/18/83



Hon. Jim Waltermire
December 17, 1981

Page 2

Terminal Operator time - 27 hrs. @ $6/hr. $ 162.00

Computer time (Council has paid Dept. of Admin.) 2,916.83

Indexer - 51 hrs. @ $8.413/hr. 428.91

Indexing Technician - 22 hrs. @ $8.30/hr 182.60
Total $3,690.34

Of course, you will have distribution charges in addition to all
of the above. By printing the Code on 35 1lb. paper rather than
50 1b., the Council has saved quite a sum in postage. However, I
don't think there is a printer in the state who would, or could,
bid on a job calling for 35 lb. paper.

I also should mention that the Superintendent of Public
Instruction made arrangements with our 1981 printer, W. C. Brown
Company in Dubuque, Iowa, to use plates made for the Code
printing in printing the school laws. This eliminates the
charges for computer time and for production of camera-ready copy
(almost $8,000 in your case). However, since the election laws
come from so many different areas, the printer might not be
willing to do such an extensive "cut and paste" job on the
camera-ready copy, but you might wish to communicate with the
Council printer in 1983. (If your publication involved only one
title, you could borrow the Council's camera-ready copy at no
cost and have it printed, but this copy can't be cut up,
rearranged, etc., and it is not available for use until after the
Codes are printed. (This year that date was mid-November.)

I hope this letter will be of assistance to your staff in
preparing for the 1983 election law publication.

Sincerely,

Ylere ¥ Gerlq

Diana S. Dowling
Executive Director

DSD:ee



———

STATE OF MONTANA 121-93
REQUEST NO. __ N

FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

. . . . T o 2 . . .
In compliance with a written request received _ 15 _January , 19 83 . there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note
jor . Pouse Dill 173

I pursuant to ' Title 5, Chapter 4, Part 2 of the Montana Code Annotated (MCA).

Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Office of Budget and Program Planning, to members
of the Leygisiature upon request.

Dzscription of Proposed Lecislation:

Proposal would limit copies to election laws supplied to election
adninistrators under 13-12-101, MCA to those laws contained in Title 13,

LY o i
:1\1‘. -

Assunmptions:

1. Number of pages in Title 13, MCA remains approximately the same
as present.,

2. Camera-ready copy of Title 13, MCA available from Legislative Council
at no cost per correspondence from Diana Dowling, Executive Director
PIcCal IMPACT:
Fy§a FY38S
Fynenditures under curreﬁt laws $25,344 $~0~-
Exnenditures under anticipated law 16,438 -0~

DECRPAST $ 8,906 -0-

NOTE: Executive Budget request for agency assumes passage of this bill.

BUDGET DIRECTOR
Office of Budget and Program Planning
Date:

EXHIBIT A
HOUSE BILL 173
JANUARY 18, 1983




(3Q142sap) 13Ul

;

pung jesausg
IuonewIojul pungd 9

{8 5591 v) 123443 13N

S3HNLIAN3I4dX3 IvYLi0oL

swiet) 1 siiyauag
51Uel0) ‘adueISISSY {B207

AejynQ jeude)

o.OI.

sasuadx 3 Bunesad(

$821AJ3G JRLOSIaY
:Aso621e] AqQ saunyipuadx3y uo 193443 g

(e agy wasy)
192JN0G Ag anuanay L0 123443 'y

MmeT pasodoud 1apun
uNoWY PaleuUlils3

MeT 1uaaIng Japun
unowy palewnsy

{aseas2aq)
aseasdu| pajewisy

{aseaidaq)
aseasou] paleunisy

ae7) pasodosd Japun
junowy palew sy

MET] JU3LINY JapuUN
luNowYy palewnsy

sainmypuadx 3 10/pue anudAdy UO 129}33 POlEWNST °f

585861 iea, te0siy

7'8 7461 ivop |01y

- Y'f"H

——ypS

"$198YS>J0M PBIaJdWOD ayl Yyum 103084 186png
ay) o pausmas aq Isnw uoneisiba) pasodoud syl jo Adod ay | 810N

L 1=
_w:,%nh L1-)Q

ng 30 32130 Yl UL anp aJte $133ys3I0m para|dwio)

31043q 40 uo Bujuueld weiboid

juawpudwy jo aeQg

—'g'H papuawy
—"'g'S papudwy

=7 @ H
< L
—gs

:40} palsanbas oJe Juawole}s pue JLWIISA BION |BISI4 W

un 10 >u:mmm

N S Y

*(VOW) paielouuy apod BuBlUO ayl jo Z Ved ‘paaydeyd 'GRML TALIHOHLNY

p1-a8 Wi,

S -F2l

"ON 1S3N0D3d

LIIHSHHOM JLON VvISid
YNYINOW 40 3iViS

o




(AluQ asn Buluue|d weiboad pue 1aBpng 0 891340)

I93uTad UY3ITM UOTSSNOSTP 03 HUTPIODOE 3500 3Tun I19d poOjLWI3so
UT 9SeaI09p ,TRWTUTW, UT 3[nssea prnoa sobed Jo Ioqunu UT uoTldupoy *¢

T8/LT/¢T ‘BUTTMOU CULTG UITA

QTQOUCOQMOHHOU xod SOJTAJXOS POJIORIJUOD PUL SIDTAIDS*d*Jd JO SOJVWUTISY *T

‘INLOL

GEVITS BEYIT bBUT3UT Ay

TTOouUNOD vATIRISTHOT]

-0- (T) Q€6 WOIJ SSOTAIOS POIDVIJIUOD

-0~ (1) 9LGLS s00TAIDS Dutssaocoxyq ©vivd
posodoad EREPE1%)

"su01100/04d 104 pasn elep diseq
JO $324Nn0s 3110 ‘OS|e 'Salewisa uielqo 0] pasn sanbiuyoal 8yl Jo UO1IdIIISaP J81G € 3PIn0Ld 10 SUONEIND|ED JIse] MOYS

‘S3LVILSI 40 NOILVAIE3Q LI

*I0300XT(] SATINOSXY ‘DUTTMOQ BURT(
woxj aouopuodsaIaod Idd 3SOD OU JR TTOUNOD BATIRTSTDHO]
WOoXZ oTqeTIeAR YOI ‘€T 9TI3TL 30 Adoo Apeox-vaswe) °

[

*3uosoxd se swes oyjy
ATajewtxoxdde sutvwox YOW ‘€T ©T3TL ut sebed jo aaqunl °T

*aoeds S1Y1 ui SUOSEaJ 1Sl 'paiuasaid udaqg aaey
$93BWIIS3 JB||OP OU }| "UOCNICWINSSE UR SB SIY] 91BDIPUY ‘SPUN} |BUOHIIPPE INOYIIM pagiosqe aq ued uoiiesiba)
pasodoid a3yl Yiim paleidosse SIS0 UIR1IAD J| ‘910U [BISI) 8yl jO uonieiedasd Buiinp spew suoiidwnsse 1si7

(Adessaoau j) s39ays e41Xa 95N [[1e3ap ul pue ApIed|d st 0sedld) 53 LVINILSI ONINIVLEO NI G3SN SNOILJNNSSY "1

cL-(J8 1140,

"ON 1S3Nn03Y

133HSYHYOM 310N VOSid

VNVLINQW 40 31vi3

s

»



aleq
ACj 0104 |BISI4
AQ pazAjeuy

paAladay

(912q)

(oN a10yyq) (3n:i1)
YO8y *ISSY TOoOXN] ;
{(dwN)

:salewlsy pasedald oym anneluasasday Aduabyy

a

*QUOIVEUY DUD

‘uteydxy

INOILYISIOIT ONILSIX3 HLIM S1OI1T4NOD HO S103430 TVIINVHIIW 4O TVIINHO3L IA

PO3VLUdTOTIUY DUON

*ajqissod Jaaauaym salewnsa aanelnuenb aab: g1 A4 01 3uanbasqns sseaA {BOSt) 104 SANUAABL 10/pUR
sain}ipuadxa uo asey ybiw uonesiba) pasodosd ayl s109;}43 1uedijubis Ajjeijualod Aue aqridsap 0) adeds siyl asn

NOILVISIDIT ISOdOHd 40 S103443 IONVH-ONOT "A

(AluQ esn Bujuueld weabold pue 186png j0 83440)

po3edIOoTluy QU0

"1oedw] (290} 3yl JO B1PWIISE UE 3PIACLY
:SIHNLIANIAX3 HO 3NNIAIY TvI0T HIHLO HO ALNNOD NO L3344V "Al

bI-Qf w40y
"ON 1S3No34

L1ITHSHEOM JFLON VvISId
YNVINOW 30 31VIS

— ——






